Lake, Louis

From: ‘Thomas, George b

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2009 1:29 PM

To: ‘ Lake, Louis

Subject: RE: Gary's Presentation to CR3 Plant Nuclear Safety Committee (PNSC)
Loy,

All Garry knows is that it would be sometime tomorrow. They will only know after Dr Chiu arrives at the site, which
may be _Iate tonight or tomorrow - he is not sure.

George

From: Lake, Louis (()7/
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2009 11:57 AM
To: Thomas, George

Subject: RE: Gary's Presentation to CR3 Plant Nuclear Safety Committee (PNSC)
Thank you for the info. Is there a location and time set up for the Root Cause presentation?

Lou

From: Thomas, George

Sent: Monday, November 6 2009 11:41 AM

To: Lake, Louis

Subject: Gary's Presentation to CR3 Plant Nuclear Safety Committee (PNSC)

Lou,

I talked to Garry and he said his presentation to the CR3 Plant Nuclear Safety Committee (PNSC) on the repair options is
scheduled for tomorrow 10:00 am at the Executive Conference Room (near the conf. room the SIT was put up in the
beginning) in the Nuclear Admin Bldg. Garry said we could sit in and he also mentioned that the Residents normally sit in
all PNSC meetings. He also said he would be making a similar presentation (using same slides) to the Nuclear Safety
Oversight Committee (NSOC) sometime this week, but does not have the schedule for that yet.

Thanks.
George
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